
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/23/2010 9:13:54 AM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: grc person

Thanks. Thought we could do lunch but have fun in Vegas and remember - what you do in Vegas stays 
in Vegas !

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 9:12 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: grc person

hi,
no, we're in Vegas :-). we're back on the 30th, why?

hey, this guy Craig is really nice and explains very well. I got all my info that I needed.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 9:05 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: grc person

Are you around next week ?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:44 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Buchsbaum, Craig (Law)
Subject: RE: grc person

what is his phone number?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:43 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Buchsbaum, Craig (Law)
Subject: RE: grc person
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Craig is our expert.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:40 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: grc person

Hey there,

Who is an expert on GRC issues that I would briefly speak with at PG&E? I wanted to ask a question 
about a new tax provision.

Marzia Zafar.Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov..415-703..1997
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